

RAC members may call from any location and participate in the conference call. The public may join in the conference call from any of the four locations listed above.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Stephanie Snook, RAC Coordinator, BLM UCSC District, 1808 N. Third Street, Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83814 or telephone (208) 769-5004.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 15-member Council advises the Secretary of the Interior, through the Bureau of Land Management, on a variety of planning and management issues associated with public land management in Idaho. The following topics will be discussed during the September 4th conference call:

- Sustaining Working Landscapes policy
- Idaho BLM Organization Refinement
- Status of RAC Nominations and review and approval of minutes from previous meetings

All meetings are open to the public. The public may present written comments to the Council at the Coeur d'Alene, Salmon, Challis or Cottonwood locations during the public comment period. Depending on the number of persons wishing to comment and time available, the time for individual oral comments may be limited. Individuals who plan to attend and need special assistance, such as sign language interpretation or other reasonable accommodations, should contact the BLM as provided above.

Dated: July 25, 2003.

Fritz U. Rennebaum,

District Manager.

[FR Doc. 03-19479 Filed 7-30-03; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4310-GG-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-491]

Certain Display Controllers and Products Containing Same; Notice of Commission Decision Not To Review an Initial Determination Amending the Complaint and Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has determined not to review the presiding administrative law judge's ("ALJ's") initial determination ("ID") (Order No. 5) amending the

complaint and notice of investigation. The Commission understands the ALJ's statement summarizing complainant's argument, at page 2 of the ID, as implicitly including the following italicized language: "In its motion, Genesis contends that it did not become aware of MStar's allegedly infringing product in the United States until April 18, 2003, when it purchased a Sony monitor containing an MStar MST9011 display controller from a retailer in California."

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Clara Kuehn, Esq., Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW, Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-3012. Copies of the public version of the ALJ's ID and all other nonconfidential documents filed in connection with this investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202-205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server (<http://www.usitc.gov>). The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on 202-205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Commission instituted this investigation on April 14, 2003, based on a complaint filed on behalf of Genesis Microchip (Delaware) Inc. ("complainant") of Alviso, Calif. 68 FR 17,964 (Apr. 14, 2003). The complaint, as supplemented, alleged violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 in the importation into the United States, sale for importation, and sale within the United States after importation of certain display controllers and products containing same by reason of infringement of claims 13 and 15 of U.S. Patent No. 6,078,361 ("the 361 patent"); claims 19-22 of U.S. Patent No. 5,953,074 ("the '074 patent"); and claims 1 and 9 of U.S. Patent No. 6,177,922. The notice of investigation identified three respondents: Media Reality Technologies, Inc. of Taipei, Taiwan; Media Reality Technologies, Inc. of Sunnyvale, Calif. (collectively "MRT"); and Trumpion Microelectronics, Inc. ("Trumpion") of Taipei City, Taiwan. *Id.*

On May 30, 2003, complainant moved pursuant to Commission rule 210.14(b)

to amend the complaint and notice of investigation to name MStar Semiconductor, Inc. ("MStar") as an additional respondent and to assert against MStar claims 13 and 15 of the '361 patent, claims 15-22 of the '074 patent, and claims 1-3, 5, 6, 9, 12, 13, 16, 17, 33-36, 38, and 39 of U.S. Patent No. 5,739,867 ("the '867 patent"). Thus, complainant sought to add claims 15-18 of the '074 patent and selected claims of the '867 patent to the investigation. On June 11, 2003, the Commission investigative attorney ("IA") filed a response in support of the motion. On June 19, 2003, MStar filed an opposition to the motion. No responses were filed by MRT or Trumpion.

On June 20, 2003, the ALJ issued an ID (Order No. 5) granting the motion, thereby amending the complaint and notice of investigation to add claims 15-18 of the '074 patent and claims 1-3, 5, 6, 9, 12, 13, 16, 17, 33-36, 38, and 39 of the '867 patent, and to add MStar as an additional respondent. On June 26, 2003, MStar filed a petition for review of the ID. On July 3, 2003, responses opposing the petition were filed by the IA and complainant.

The authority for the Commission's determination is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in section 210.42 of the Commission's rules of practice and procedure (19 CFR 210.42).

Issued: July 18, 2003.

By order of the Commission.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 03-19437 Filed 7-30-03; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Amended Clean Water Act Consent Decree With Icicle Seafoods, Inc.

AGENCY: Department of Justice.

ACTION: Notice of availability for public comment.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that on July 18, 2003, an Amended Consent Decree in *United States v. Icicle Seafoods, Inc.*, Docket No. A03-0142 CV (JWS), was lodged with the United States District Court for the District of Alaska. In this action brought pursuant to section 309 of the Clean Water Act, as amended, 33 U.S.C. 1319, the United States has requested the imposition of civil penalties and injunctive relief on Icicle Seafoods, Inc. (Icicle). This action arose out of Icicle's operation of its Seward Fisheries Facility in Seward,

Alaska. The United States has alleged that Icicle discharged seafood processing waste from that facility to waters of the United States without a permit on various days in 2000 and 2001 and that the company failed to meet several of the discharge and reporting requirements of its authorization to discharge under the general National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System permit for seafood processors in Alaska (General Permit) on numerous days between January of 1998 and October of 2001, all in violation of section 301 of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. 1311.

Like the Consent Decree that was lodged with the court on June 26, 2003, the Amended Consent Decree requires Icicle to pay an \$85,000 civil penalty and perform several measures of injunctive relief at the Seward Fisheries Facility. The first element of injunctive relief, requiring that Icicle render salmon heads and waste salmon carcasses into fish meal during the 2003 processing season and provide related reporting to the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), allowed Icicle to barge that salmon processing waste to an EPA-approved at-sea discharge location when the fish meal plant was inoperative and Icicle could not freeze that waste or dispose of it by means other than marine discharge. The Amended Consent Decree allows an additional exception for at-sea discharges of such waste during the period July 11—July 31, 2003. This exception may be invoked if the fish meal plant is operating at full capacity and Icicle cannot freeze or dispose of salmon heads and waste salmon carcasses by means other than marine discharge. The other injunctive relief measures Icicle is to implement remain the same. They concern the reduction of foam generated by the transfer of fresh seafood from catcher vessels to the Seward Fisheries Facility for processing; means to prevent the introduction of fish hooks into the grinders used to chop seafood processing waste into 1/2" pieces that can be discharged under the General Permit; the monitoring of the underwater waste pile created by discharges from the Seward Fisheries Facility prior to 2002; and improvement of internal operating procedures.

DATES: The Department of Justice will receive for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this publication comments relating to the Consent Decree.

ADDRESSES: Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division, United States

Department of Justice and sent to 801 B Street, Suite 504, Anchorage, Alaska 99501-3657. Comments should refer to *United States v. Icicle Seafoods, Inc.*, D.J. Ref. #90-5-1-1-07395. During the public comment period, the Decree may be examined during business hours at the same address by contacting Lorraine Carter (907-271-5452) or on the following Department of Justice Web site, <http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/open.html>. The Amended Consent Decree may also be examined at the Office of the Regional Counsel, EPA Region 10, 1200 Sixth Avenue, Seattle, Washington 98101, by contacting Meg Silver (206) 553-1476). A copy of the Amended Consent Decree may be obtained by contacting Lorraine Carter in writing at the address above or via electronic mail (Lorraine.carter@usdoj.gov). In requesting a copy by mail, please enclose a check in the amount of \$5.00 (25 cents per page reproduction cost) payable to the U.S. Treasury.

Authority: 28 CFR 50.7.

Robert E. Maher, Jr.,

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 03-19438 Filed 7-30-03; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-15-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree Under the Clean Water Act

Pursuant to 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby given that on July 17, 2003, a proposed Consent Decree ("Consent Decree") in *United States v. South Haven Sewer Works, Inc.*, Civil Action No. 2:03 CV 290, was lodged with the United States District Court for the Northern District of Indiana.

The United States' complaint in this action asserts claims against South Haven Sewer Works, Ind. ("South Haven") for injunctive relief and civil penalties for violations of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. 1251 *et seq.* (the "Act"), and a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Permit regulating discharges of pollutants into Salt Creek, from South Haven's privately owned wastewater treatment plant and sanitary sewer system in South Haven, Indiana.

The proposed Consent Decree requires South Haven to comply with the effluent limitations as well as all other requirements of South Haven's NPDES permit. In addition, the proposed Consent Decree requires South Haven to implement compliance

measures valued at between \$6 and \$7 million, including: (i) Installation of monitoring and sampling devices and a standby power generator; (ii) construction of an improved outfall; (iii) identification and elimination of defects in the collection system and wastewater treatment plant that cause or contribute to bypasses and sanitary sewer overflows ("SSOs"); (iv) development and implementation of procedures for minimizing the impacts of SSOs on the environment and human health; and (v) development and implementation of a preventative maintenance program. The proposed Consent Decree also prohibits South Haven from accepting non-municipal waste and expanding its service area or sewer connections until it has met certain requirements. Under the proposed Consent Decree South Haven will also pay a civil penalty of \$250,000.

The Department of Justice will receive for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this publication comments relating to the proposed Consent Decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division, P.O. Box 7611, U.S. Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20044-7611, and should refer to *United States v. South Haven Sewer Works, Inc.*, D.J. Ref. 90-5-1-1-06888.

The proposed Consent Decree may be examined at the Office of the United States Attorney, 5400 Federal Plaza, Suite 1500, Hammond, Indiana 46320, and at U.S. EPA Region 5, 77 West Jackson Boulevard, Chicago, IL 60604. During the public comment period, the proposed Consent Decree may also be examined on the following Department of Justice Web site: <http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/open.html>. A copy of the proposed Consent Decree may also be obtained by mail from the Consent Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611, U.S. Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20044-7611 or by faxing or e-mailing a request to Tonia Fleetwood (tonia.fleetwood@usdoj.gov), fax no. (202) 514-0097, phone confirmation number (202) 514-1547. In requesting a copy, please enclose a check in the amount of \$14.75 (25 cents per page reproduction cost) payable to the U.S. Treasury.

William D. Brighton,

Assistant Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 03-19439 Filed 7-30-03; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-15-M